

Culmington Parish Council

An ordinary meeting will be held on **Tuesday 5th November 2024 at 7pm**
at Culmington Village Hall, members are summoned to attend.
Members of the public are welcome.

Members: Councillors Mr M Seabrook (Chair), Mr A Pike (Vice Chair), Mr Ian Alderson, Mrs C Byng, Mrs M Holland, Ms J Mear, Mr I Steele, Mr J Turley and Ms J Watts.

AGENDA

1. **Receive Apologies for Absence:** Members are asked to receive apologies from absent members.
2. **Declarations of Interest relating to this meeting:** To receive any declaration of interest. Members are reminded that they must not participate in the decision or vote on any matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the meeting prior to the commencement of the debate.
3. **Public Involvement Session:** Members of the public are invited to speak in respect of items on the agenda.
4. **Minutes:** To approve as a correct record and sign the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 1st October 2024.
5. **Reports**
 - 5.1. Shropshire Council – Cllr Motley
 - 5.2. Village Hall Committee– Cllr Mear
 - 5.3. Flood Action Group – Cllr Byng
 - 5.4. Emergency Officer – Mr Hugh Disley – Review the Draft Emergency Plan
 - 5.5. South Shropshire Area Committee – H Coonick (Clerk)
6. **Flooding:**
 - 6.1. **Update on the Natural Flood Management Landowners Event**
 - 6.2. **Consider Action to Alleviate Flood Risk in Seifton Lane and Culmington**
7. **Planning**
 - 7.1. [24/03834/TCA](#) Home James, 6 Culmington, SY8 2DB. Fell 1no Silver Birch, crown reduce by 30% 1no Beech & reduce in height by 10ft 1no Leylandii hedge within Culmington Conservation Area. Applicant: Mr Mark Littlejohns
 - 7.2. [24/03914/FUL](#) Nos. 1-6 Corve View, Culmington, SY8 2DD Removal of chimneys, extension of roof planes and installation of external wall insulation to Nos. 1-6 Corve View. Applicant: Connexus Housing Ltd
8. **Consider Making a Complaint to Shropshire Council re: Cuts to Services and Expenditure on a Sports Village and Swimming Pool at Sundorne.**
9. **Agree the Policing Priorities**
10. **Update on the Request to Land Registry to Change the Entry for the Village Hall**
11. **Correspondence: Tree & Urban Forest Apprentice at Shropshire Council**
12. **Consider Transferring the Website Domain and Emails to .gov.uk**
13. **Finance:**
 - 13.1. Consider a Reserves Policy
 - 13.2. Consider the Draft Budget for 2025-2026
 - 13.3. Authorise Payments: D Lewis (Environmental Maintenance), H Coonick, (Salary Oct-Dec) Including pay award
 - 13.4. Agree the Internal Auditor for 2025-2026.
14. **Items for the Next Parish Council Meeting at 7pm on Tuesday 7th January 2025**

Signed: 

Date: 29th October 2024